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520 Lafayette Road, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155
Telephone (612) 296-6300
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BRABN RD

Mr. Ervin Radunz
Route 1, Exit 183
Clearwater, Minnesota 55302

Dear Mr. Radunz:

RE: Petroleum Storage Tank Release Corrective Action
Site: Hasty Truck Stop, Clearwater
Site ID#: LEAKOOOO0666

The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) staff has reviewed the Braun
Environmental Laboratories Report which summarized the corrective action for
petroleum contamination at your company’s station in Clearvater. Based on the
information submitted, it appears that the contamination was adequately
addressed. Therefore, no further action will be required at this time. If
problems arise in the future at or near your station, further investigation
and/or corrective action may be required.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
Sincerely,
Tulacte vh Qs i
Patricia M. Chabot
Project Leader
Tanks and Spills Section
Hazardous Waste Division
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cc: The Honorable Joe Bertram, Sr., Minnesota Senator
Stan Kalinoski, MPCA, Brainerd Regional Office
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